# Hamad Alhammadi

## **RANK CAPTAIN**

United Arab Emirates, Dubai

Age: 34 years old

+971557777337, Hamad88h@gmail.com

#### **PROFILE**

Over 12 years of experience as Captain in the Dubai police, leading a section and collaborating with various government sectors to enhance the criminal system. Recognized with consistently top-tier performance ratings in annual evaluations for 12 consecutive years. Committed to maintaining law and order while implanting innovative strategies for effective crime prevention.

## **SKILLS**

Leadership

Successfully managing and leading a team as the head of section, processing strong decision making abilities and guiding individuals toward achieving goals.

## Stress management

Thriving in high pressure situations, demonstrating excellent stress management skills and maintaining professionalism and clarity of judgment during challenging circumstances.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Criminal control department I Head of section

2021 - Present

- Experienced professional with expertise in Criminal control and preventive planning.
- Led the criminal control department, overseeing operations and ensuring the implantation of effective strategies.
- Collaborated with government entities to establish and maintain effective communication and cooperation.
- -Conducted audits on all systems and records, ensuring compliance with regulations and identifying any discrepancies.
- Responsible for developing and training personnel . oversaw the planning and execution of preventive measures to identify and mitigate criminal activities.
- Developed and implemented policies and procedures to enhance the criminal control system.

### **Criminal control department I Officer**

2011 - 2021

- Criminal judgments, relates to the legal decisions or verdicts made by a court or legal authority in criminal cases.
- Criminal records denotes the official documentation or records of an individuals' involvement in criminal activities. Includes information.
- Lost or found of all items, implies a statement regarding the process of reporting lost or found items, it suggests an organized system for recording and handling lost belongings or items have been discovered.
- · Criminal campaigns: coordinated efforts initiatives of activities undertaken by law enforcement

EDUCATION		CERTIFICATIONS
<b>Dubai Courts</b> Majors: Lawyer	2014	Foundation training for trainees program  2014 - by general department of training , organized by  Dubai Police
<b>Dubai Police Academy</b> Majors: Bachelors in Law	2007	National expert certificate 2014- 2016 from UNODC
Al Maaref high school secondary	2007	Diploma in Statistics 2016